



Client:	Dave Flood – Corbett Fire District
Job Name:	Corbett Fire Station 62 - Addition
Job # (FE):	24-C012
Date:	July 8, 2025
By:	Evan Eykelbosch, PE

Froelich Engineers has prepared a set of civil engineering design drawings to be used for Land Use approval. The design of those plans, as highlighted in the attached exhibit, indicates that the project will have a net decline in impervious areas compared to the existing site conditions. The previous site development area will increase by roughly 232 square feet along the perimeter of the development.

No stormwater management, treatment or detention, is proposed with this development. All the runoff associated with this redevelopment will either sheet-flow to the south, or be collected and routed to the south and discharge into the field.

Respectfully,

Evan Eykelbosch



RENEWS: 12/31/25

Attachments:

Exhibit 1 – Site Plan Areas



EXH 1

